

# Logistics Meeting-2025-11-13

## Date

13 Nov 2025 - 7:45

Meeting called to order at 7:45

Meeting adjourned at 8:55

## Remote Meeting Link

## Attendees

[kia khadem](#)

[Vincent Craddock](#)

[lisa craig](#)

[Sarah Litzinger](#)

[Joshua Freedman](#)

[Ian Wilson](#)

## Planned Topics

- Cleaners
- Phase 2
- N Logistics Area Cleanup

## Discussed Items

Item	Who	Notes	Vote For	Vote Against	Vote Abstain
Cleaners	Ian	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• new cleaners</li></ul>			
Grant Writing	Kia				
Phase 2	Ian				
N. Logistics Work Day	Ian				
Vendor Management	Ian	Disabled badges for inactive vendors			

## Stuff I forgot to talk about:

- Joe Fly company will start reaching out to me instead of Jason about Filter issues.
- Milwaukee Air Snake is in the Logistics Office. As of right now, Tim, Vincent, and myself can use it. Ask if you'd like training on it.
- Next meeting is December 11th, 2025.

## Action items

